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Jaseph B, Lyneh
Commissioner

New York Stste Division of Housing and Commuuity Renewal
Otfles of Rewe Admimistration
Gerz Plam
92-31 Union Hail St
Jarpaica, NYY 11433

-

January 25, 2001

Your letter of July 26, 2000 addressed to the Division at 25
Beaver Street in Manhattan, has been refezred to the undersigned
for rzeply. Please note for the future that requests for opinien
lattars on rent regulatory matters should be addressed to Charles
Goldstein, Esq., Associate Counzel, at the above address,

You state that your client wishes te install an elegzronic
locking mechanism for the entrance te a puilding he owns and wants
to know Lif there is any mezhod by which *e can recouvs his
agpenditures, and especially the expenditures fcr keys, which would
cogt the owner 3528.00 each. You then pose a number of specific
queszticns abour the situstion.

Befzore turning te your swpecilic guestizns, wWe nocs that
installazion of electronic hullding docr lodks raises two ilssuyes:
wherher 2 rent increase may be grarzed, and whether a2 charnge in
building access may constitute g failuses to msintain reguirzed or
esgential services. Please see copies c¢f two previaus opinisn
letiters, attached, for guidance on the latrer issue, As =nozad in
those let=ers, huilding door zscess 1s'a rsrmizsd sezvizs Zor rent
stapilized apavtmants and an 2ssentisl zasvice Sgs- zanw conToollaeld

TEnENTS.

Wb Sire: www,dher. stare.ny.us
Emnil address: Jdherinfo § Jher.state.ny .us
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Your specific gquestiens will now be addressed in turn.

Ouestion _L . Is’ the ‘new locking mechanism considared .a
bd Lok agewidesy RaggBe capiials ivmeraupmemte; (MQE).  £oBus.whi ol the
landtord. is entitlad to:awl/40cm- lnnreaanWbasudnupan 8 cost of
procuping cand inatalllngwthﬂ mechanism? -

Apswer: First, it ls.netad_thatgﬂﬁﬂ‘incrEasaaua:e 1/84zh
inereases, not 1/40th. Second, it does not appear that =the
installation would gnallfy as an MCI under Rent Stabilization Code
(RSC) Sec. 2322.4(a) (2) (i) because it is not a capital improvemant
“for the operation, preservation, and maintenance of the
structure.” ‘

There are twe RSC provisicns allowing for rentr inczeases whisz
could potentially be applicable. The electronle deor leck
insrallation could possibly qualify as concurrent necessary work
under RSC Sec. 2522.4(a)(2)(ii), if there were a qualifying MCI
suech. as building freht. doox rap;acamautf*Pﬂﬁﬁarmadhcoﬁ&urrently;
Alsae, an increase -basedi;on 73 peggant. tepakt cansent, under RIC
Sec. 2522.4(a)(2):(iv}y might be-possible. .

If cthe owner inrends-to usa eicher pf-these provizions, it is
recommended- that theé owner apply for. a prior. advisery opinion on
the matter from thexOwner:Multiple Appkication Bureap.ln order that
the ownern may. knowm befere-wezrk:-is -performedy what items will be
compensgables« Théwrelevant form-is attachedd

Question 2: Can each 'of the keys initially distributed to the
tenants be considered a part of that building-wide MCI?

: Apswer: As stated in the previocus answer, the locking system
itself would probably not qualify as an MCI. With regard to the
two rent increase provisions Jjust mentioned, the guestion of
whartrer the cost »f the keys (not includinz ‘additiomal :zx
rapiacement keys, c=ilszussed telow) woutld be _=gluded wauld miscT
appropriazely be azZdressed in a pric: opinisn. Under the 7%
percent tarant consant provision, such cost mighc be included, if
the tenants censented to a rent increase covering that cosc,

Question 23: Can the cost of the initial keys be considerxed
pars. of an individual apartment improvement increase?

Answelr: ﬁc,.be:azsﬁ-p:ovisian 58 nke keys wzuld Ee 3 seguizsd
sz azsential sarvice, asg discugzad in the asvached fpinieon 4&2:&;3,
a=3 hegzayse the installazisn would —ot e wmwizmwi- an imzZi-rideal
aparTt=ant Cor agiarimants. '
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Questign.4: Can the landlord charge a deposit in the amount of
$28.00 (the landlord’s cost) for the f£irst key, as additional rent,
ar in exchange for the new key? .

AnszwWer: No, as discussed i{n the attached letters,

It may be advisable for the owner {(whether or not any prior
opinion or rent increase application discussed akove is pursued) te
apply for modification of services. The relevant forms for both
rent stabilized and rent contreolled tenants are attached; the same
forss ars used for applications for hoth a de¢rease Ln servicas,
wits an expected decrease in rent, and medificaticn 2£ services,
Witz no change in the lawful rent. The use of this applicacion
process would aveid the risk that, if the owner proceseds without
prior approval from DHCR, and a tenant successTully argues, upon
filing a cemplaint, that the iInstallation and operarion of the
elecrronic door locking system constituted a diminution of requirved
or essential seyvices, the owner may face not only a reat
reduction, but a rent freeze az well. As noted in RSC Sec.
2522.4(e), ne modification shall take place before DHCR approval,
ianless required to conform to law.

Ouestion 5: Can he charge a fee or depesit for providing
additjonal keys, as additional rent or in exchange for the key?

Answer: This gquestion would be addressed most appropriataly in
a modification-cof+gervices progeeding. - As noted in the attached
opinion letters, the salient issue i3 what the practice has been on
or since the services base date, pursuant te R3C Se¢. 2529.6(r).
Typically, a basic number of keys to be provided without charzge
would be one for each tenant and occupant of reasonable age, and a
charge could be made fortruly extra keys bheyond that.

\// Questipn 6 Can he charge a fee.for replacing loat keys, as
zd2-=zional rent or in exchazzz Zor the kav?

Answer: This question wouild alsa s addressed most

aproapriately in a modifiza-ion-oi-services proceeding. IZ cthe

practice has been to replace a lost key for a tesnant (other than
one wha regquires roplacement keys with unreasonable freguency)
without charge, sush practice would have 5 be cantinued.
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Please be advised that this opiﬁicn letter i

: 8 not a substitut
for a formal agency order issued upon pxio;.noti:%wncﬂall&pax;ies?
such parttes hawning beer. aff¥reded -an apmet‘unitwn.c& be heard. ’

Very truly vourse

Charles.Zaldstein
Azszclate Counsel
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enicr Attorney
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Znecl.,

cc: Deputy Commissioner Moldans
(COL~965)





